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1. Contract details 

a. Contract class ☐ Class 1 ☐ Class 2 ☒ Class 3 

b. Vital record number  V24/95 

c. Name of contractor Medibank private Limited 

d. Business address of contractor Level 4, 720 Bourke Street Docklands VIC 3008 
 

e. Details of any related body 
corporate of the contractor who 
will be involved in carrying out any 
of the contractor’s obligations 

None 

f. Contract effective date 01/01/2024 

g. Duration of contract 3 years plus two one year extension options 

h. Description 
Short one-sentence summary including what 
service or project this relates to.  

Overseas Student Health Care Insurance 

i. Total value (inc. GST) i) $ 8,000,000  

ii) ☐ Actual ☒ Estimate 

j. Can the amount payable under the 
contract be varied?  

i) ☒ Yes (continue below) ☐ No (go to question 1(k)) 

ii) Relevant clause of the contract: Part A section 1.10 Strategic partnership 
fund general conditions 

iii) Provide details about how amount 
may be varied: 

UTS must meet mutual obligations 
planning events ahead for the funding to 
be awarded.  

k. Can the contract be renegotiated? i) ☐ Yes (continue below) ☒ No (go to question 1(l)) 

ii) Relevant clause of the contract:  

iii) Provide details about how the 
contract can be renegotiated: 

 

l. Did the contract involve a tender? i) ☒ Yes (continue below) ☐ No (go to question 1(m)) 

ii) Specify method of tendering Select tender via University Procurement 
Hub 

iii) Summarise the criteria against which 
tenders were assessed: 
(Indicate if details are attached) 

Service delivery & incident management 
Policy evaluation inc commission levels 
Commercial - Strategic funding levels 

m. Is the contractor being paid for 
providing operational and/or 
maintenance services? 

i) ☐ Yes (continue below) ☒ No (go to section 2) 

ii) Relevant clause of the contract  

iii) Summarise or attach details of basis 
for payment: 
(Indicate if details are attached). 

 

2. Additional details (Class 2 and 3 contracts only) (Skip this section for Class 1 contracts) 

a. Provide details of future transfers 
of significant assets to UTS or the 
State, at zero or nominal cost to 

No asset transfers 
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UTS or the State, including date of 
proposed transfer: 

b. Provide details of future transfers 
of significant assets to the 
contractor, including date of their 
proposed transfer: 

No asset transfers 

c. Provide the results of any cost-
benefit analysis of the contract 
conducted by UTS: 
and 
Provide the components and 
quantum of the public sector 
comparator (if used): 

Cost benefit analysis not conducted. This is a mandatory student visa requirement  
and a service UTS must offer. 
 
 
 
No comparator offered by public sector. A restricted number of private insurers 
have been approved to offer this service 

d. Provide a summary of information 
used in the contractor’s full base 
case financial model: 

Information used: 
Commission offered on student policies placed 
Strategic and critical funding available to UTS to invest in student well being 
Comparison of policy premiums to students 

e.  Provide particulars of how risk, 
during construction and 
operational phases of a contract to 
undertake a specific project, is to 
be apportioned between the 
parties: 
and 
Quantify, where practical, in net 
present-value terms and 
specifying the major assumptions 
involved. 

Financial risk: 
UTS does not sign up the expected number of policies or not host wellbeing events 

that attract funding available. Medibank account management relationship 
manage performance. 

 
Data Breaches: 
UTS is undertaking a Privacy Impact Assessment and Cyber Security supplier 

assessment to identify and manage data risks with Medibank’s cooperation 

f Provide particulars of any other 
key elements of the contract. 

Medibank has service level commitments for maintain the student registration portal 
through which most policies are registered. 

3. Identifying information withheld from release under section 32 of the GIPA Act 

a. Has any information required on 
this form been withheld? 

☐ Yes ☒ No  

b. Has any part of the contract been 
withheld? (Class 3 only) 

☒ Yes ☐ No ☐ N/a, not a Class 3 
contract 

If yes to a or b above only… 
c.  Summarise what has been 

withheld and why. 
e.g. revealing commercial in confidence 
provisions, or an overriding public interest 
against disclosure under the GIPA Act.  

Redacted in contract: 
• Page i – bank account details withheld under cl4b of the GIPA Act as 

commercially sensitive information, provided to payees only.  
• Page i – mobile phone numbers of staff withheld from release on privacy 

grounds under s.14, cl3a and 3b of the GIPA Act. 
• Page 19 – individual’s signatures withheld from release to reduce the risk of 

fraud, and on privacy grounds, under s.14, cl3a, and cl4d of the GIPA Act. 
• Page 23-24 (sch2, Part B, s.1.8) – commercial terms that would prejudice the 

commercial affairs of the vendor by disclosing information to their competitors, 
withheld under s.14, cl4a and cl.4b of the GIPA Act. 
 

 


